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January 4, 2019 
 
 
Mark Goodwin, P.E. 
Mark Goodwin & Associates 
PO Box 90606 
Albuquerque, NM, 87199 
 
 
RE: Las Lomitas Plaza – Unit 2 Bldg 1 
 2105 Vista Oeste NW 
 Permanent C.O. – Accepted 
 Engineer’s Certification Dated 12/17/18 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 03/28/18 
 Hydrology File: H10D031 
 
 
Dear Mr. Goodwin:  
 
Based on the Certification received 01/04/18 and payment receipt of the Payment in Lieu for the 
required stormwater quality volume, this certification is approved in support of Permanent 
Release of Occupancy by Hydrology.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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